ITEM 12.B
CC Meeting

CITY OF PERRIS 111224

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES DEPARTMENT
PLANNING DIVISION

MEMORANDUM

TO: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council
FROM: Patricia Brenes, Planning Manager
DATE: November 12, 2024

SUBJECT: PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING ATTENDANCE SUMMARY -
YEARS 2021 THROUGH 2024

The following is the Planning Commission’s Meeting Attendance Summary from 2021 -2024.

2024 Summary
Planning Commissioner Absences Reason
Hammond 1 Conference training
Shively 0
Jimenez 1 No reason provided
Lopez 2 lliness (2)
No reason provided (1)
Gomez 2 Left meeting early - family emergency (1)
2023 Summary
Planning Commissioner Absences Reason
Hammond 0
Shively 0
Jimenez 0
lliness (1)
Lopez 2 Unforeseen circumstance (1)
No reason provided (3)
Gomez 5 Maternity leave (2)
2022 Summary
Planning Commissioner Absences Reason
Hammond 5 Surgery (5)
Shively 0
Jimenez 0
Lopez 2 No reason provided (2)
No reason provided (2)
Gomez 3 Maternity leave (1)




2021 Summary

Planning Commissioner Absences Reason
Hammond 0
Shively 0
Jimenez 0
Lopez 0
Gomez 1 No reason provided




